GREEN LAKE COUNTY 4-H LEADERS' ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES October 3, 2019 – 7:00 pm Green Lake County Government Center – Training Room

President Emily Strahota called the meeting to order. Pledges were recited. Members present were; Julie Chapman, Amy Badtke, Kim Drews, Gina Fleegal, Pat Krueger, Linda Ebert-Swanke, Brenda Oft, Kaylee Chapman, Sadie Goettl, Becky Hibicki, Dan Huitema, Tammy Goettl, Beth Homan-Combs and Morgan Martinez, 4-H Program Coordinator.

- Secretary's report Motion to approve. M-Linda, S-Donna, Motion carried.
- Treasurer's report Filed for audit. Months of Aug & Sept were reviewed.

Correspondence:

Ambassadors:

- Next meeting: October 6, 1:00pm @ Caestecker Library.
- Members are being encouraged to join, must be 6th grade or older, applications online.

Archery Project:

- Elections of Vice President, Secretary, Adult and Youth reps took place at last meeting.
- Archery shoots will begin in January, shoots will be both in Berlin and Montello.
- Next meeting: November 5, 6:00pm, GLC Training Room

Dog Project:

Horse Council:

- Next meeting: November 4th @ 7:00pm, GLC Training Room.
- Last meeting in September they had election of officers.
- Allison Ott had 4 Top Tens at State 4-H Horse Show

Livestock Council:

- Next meeting: October 15 @ 7:30pm, GLC, Training Room
- Youth attended the 4-H Avian Quiz Bowl Contest @ WI International Poultry Show in Sept and faced some stiff competition.

UW Extension Report:

- 2019-2020 4HOnline Enrollment is open, re-enrollment deadline Nov 1st, new enrollment deadline is March 1.
- 2020 4-H Calendar, if you have photos submit them to Kathy.
- Morgan passed around a sign-up sheet for Club reports and suggested idea to get creative
- Game Changer Workshop is Oct 12th @ 8:30-11:30am @ GLC Training Room, register at 4HOnline by Oct 7th, open to first 10 that register, ages 8-14
- Morgan also did a brief review of the proper use of the 4-H emblem and pamphlets available with more details.

Elections of Secretary:

- Had to re-elect the position of secretary, Amy Badtke had full filled two consecutive terms, so unable to run for another term.
- Motion to Nominate Tammy Goettl, M-Sadie, S-Kaylee, motion carried
- Motion to cast unanimous ballot for Tammy Goettl, Secretary, M-Kaylee, S-Donna, motion carried.

Fundraising:

• Still looking for volunteers to help with fundraising committee.

Educational Opportunities & Awards Committee:

• Interviews were in process during our meeting, started at 5pm, with 13 youth applying.

Awards Banquet:

 Leaders' Banquet will be November 7, at the American Legion Hall, Green Lake. Registration begins at 6 pm, dinner at 6:30 pm. RSVP deadline is October 25. Each club is to bring one dessert, cut and ready to serve. Morgan & Linda will do registration, Julie & Amy will do set up and take down. Youth Awards Program is Sunday, November 3, 2019 at 1:30 PM, GLC Training Room.

Next Meeting: December 5, 2019 @ 6:30 PM w/potluck & \$5 gift exchange. Motion to adjourn the meeting, M-Donna, S-Sadie, motion carried.

Amy Badtke - Secretary